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P. O. Box 2340
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Est. No.: 70725-8D-00I

RESPONDENT

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

FINAL ORDER

Pursuant to 40 C.F.R. §22.18, of EPA's Consolidated Rules of Practice, the Consent

Agreement resolving this matter is hereby approved and incorporated by reference into this Final

Order. The Respondent is hereby ORDERED to comply with all of the terms of the Consent

Agreement, effective immediately upon receipt by Respondent of this Consent Agreement and

Final Order.

SO ORDERED THIS ,2010.

Elyana . 8utin
Regional Judicial Officer
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Rcspondcnt.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

COMBINED COMPLAINT AND
CONSENT AGREI~MENT

Complainailt, Unitcd Statcs Environmcntal Protcction Agcncy ("EPA"), Rcgion 8, and
Rcspondcnt, Dakota Mill & Grain, Inc., by thcir undcrsigncd rcprcscntativcs, hcrcby conscnt and
agrcc as 101l0ws:

A. JURISI)ICTION

1. This Combincd Complaint and Conscnt Agrccmcnt ("conscnt agrccmcnt") is
issued to Dakota Mill & Grain. Inc. ("Rcspondcnt") for a violation of FIFRA §
12(a)(2)(L), 7 U.S.C. § 136j(a)(2)(L).

2. Thc undcrsigncd EPA officials issuc this conscnt agrecmcnt undcr thc authority
vcstcd in the Administrator of I~PA by scction 14(a)(I) of FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. §
136/(a)(I).

3. This scction authorizes EPA to bring an action undcr scction 14(a)(I) of FIl'RA, 7
U.S.c. § 136/(a)( I), for civil administrati vc pcnaltics against Rcspondcnt who has
violatcd a rcquircmcnt or prohibition of FIFRA.

4. This procccding is subjcct to EPA's "Consolidatcd Rulcs of Practice Govcrning
thc Administrativc Asscssmcnt ofCivilPcnaltics and thc Rcvocation or
Suspcnsion of Pcrmits," 40 C.F.R. part 22. This conscnt agrccmcnt is cntcrcd into
by thc partics for thc pUllJOSC of simultancously commcncing and concluding this
mattcr, as authorizcd by 40 C.l'.R. § 22.13(b). and cxccutcd pursuant to 40 C.F.R.
§ 22.18(b)(2) and (3).

1. Rcspondcnt is a "pcrson" within thc mcaning of scction 2(s) of FIFRA, 7 U.s.c.
scction 136(s), and thcrcforc subjcct to rcgulation.

2. Rcspondcnt is a "producer" as dcfincd by scction 2(w) of FIFRA. 7 U.S.C. scction
136(w).



3. FII'RA scction 7(c)(I), 7 U.S.C. scclion 136c(c)(I). rcquircs all rcgistercd
pesticide producers to file an annual report "...ol"the types and amounts of
pesticidcs and, irapplicable. activc ingrcdicnts uscd in producing pcsticidcs.... "
Furthcr. rcgulations promulgatcd pursuanl to FIFRA scction 7 rcquirc such annual
rcport to bc liled on or beforc March I lor thc prcccding calcndar ycar. 40 C.F.R.
scction I 67.85(d).

4. 101'A rcvicwcd its rccords and dctcrmincd that Rcspondcnt did not submit thc
"Pcsticidc Rcport for Pcsticidc-Producing and Dcvicc-Producing Establishmcnts"
pursuant to scction 01'7 FIFRA, 7 U.S.c. scction 136(e) for calendar year 2008. by
March 1,2009. Rcspondcnt is thcrcrorc in violation or scction 12(a)(2)(L) or
1'1 FRA, 7 U.S.C. scction I36j(a)(2)(L).

5. Upon considcration ofthc nature, circumstanccs, cxtcnt and gravity orthc
violation and Rcspondcnl's ability to continuc in busincss, thc sizc or
Rcspondcnt's busincss, prior history of compliance, degrec of culpability, lack of
cconomic bcncfit rcsulting Irom lhc violations, its good faith and immcdiatc cffort
to comply oncc informcd or thc violations. othcr maltcrs as justicc may requirc.
and upon considcration of thc cntirc rccord hcrein, EPA olTcrs this conscnt
agrcemcnt undcr its cxpeditcd cnforcemcnt procedurcs in ordcr to seltlc thc
violation bascd upon thc findings notcd abovc. for thc IotaI civil pcnalty amount
of$880.

C. CIVIL I)ENALTY

I. Thc Rcspondcnt signing bclow admits that EPA has jurisdiction ovcr thc subjcct
matter allcgcd in this conscnt agrccmcnt, ncithcr admits nor dcnics thc spccific
factual allegations containcd in this consent agrccmcnt, and conscnts to thc
assessmcnt of thc pcnalty as stated in scction 13.5., abovc.

2. Rcspondent conscnts and agrccs to pay a civil penalty in thc amount of E1GIIT
IIUNDRED EIGIITY dollars ($880.00) inthc manncr dcseribcd below in this
paragraph:

a. Paymcnt is duc within 30 calendar days Irom thc date wriltcn onthc Final
Ordcr, issued by thc Rcgional Judicial Orficcr that adopts this Conscnt
Agrccmcnt. Irthc due datc ralls on a wcckend or Icgal ICdcral holiday, thc
duc datc is thc ncxt business day. Thc datc thc payment is madc is
considercd to bc thc datc or thc dcposit tickct (standard form 215) issucd
by thc U.S. Bank. Paymcnts must bc rcccived by II :00 jun. liastcrn
Standard Timc to be considcrcd as rcccivcd that day.

b. Thc paymcnt shall bc madc by rcmitting a cashier's or ccrtified chcck.
including thc namc and dockct numbcr orthis casc (Dakota Mill &
Gnlin, Inc.; Docket No. FIFBA OS-2010 ODDS ), lor thc abovc
dcscribcd amount, payablc to 'Treasurcr, Unitcd Statcs or Amcrica" to:
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(via REGULAR MAli.):

US Enviroruncntal Protcction Agcncy
Fincs and Pcnaltics
Cincinnati Financc Centcr
PO Box 979077
SI. Louis, MO 63197-9000

(via WIRE TRANSFERS):

Fcderal Rescrvc Bank or New York
ABA: 021030004
Account Number: 680 I0727
SWIFT address: FRNYUS33
33 Liberty Strecl
New York, NY 10045
Field Tag 4200 or the Fedwirc mcssagc should
rcad:
"D 68010727 Environmental Protcction
Agcncy"

(via OVERNIGIIT MAIL):

U.S. Bank
1005 Convcnlion Plaza
Mail Station SL-MO-C2GL
SI. Louis, MO 63101

Contact: Ms. Natalie Pcarson (Tcl.: 3 I4-418
4087)

(via ACII (also known as REX or rcmittance exprcss)):

Automatcd Clcaringhouse (ACII) for rccciving US currcncy:

PNC Bank
AI3A: 05 I036706
Account Numbcr: 310006
CTX Format Transaction Codc 22 - chceking
Environmcntal Protection Agcncy

808 17th Strcct NW
Washington DC 20074
Contact: Jessc White. 301-887-6548
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(via ON LINE 1'A YMENT):

There is now an On Line Paymenl Oplion. available through the Dept. of
Treasury. This payment option can be accessed from the inlormation below:

WWW.PAY.GOV.

Enter "slo 1.1" in the search field. Opcn form and complete required fields.

A copy of the check shall be sent simultaneously to:

Ms. Tina Artemis
Regional Ilearing Clerk (8RC)
U.S. EPA Region 8
1595 Wynkoop
Denver, CO 80202-1129

c. In the event paymcnt is not rcceived by the specilied due date.
interest accrues f"rom the date of" the final order, not the due date, at
a rate established by the Secretary of the Treasury pursuant to 31
U.S.C. § 3717, and will continue to accrue until payment in full is
received (i.e., on the ISI late day, 30 days of" interest accrues).

d. In addition, a handling charge of fifteen dollars ($15) shall be
assessed on the 31 st day from the dale of" the final order, and each
subsequent thirty day period that the debt, or any portion thereof.
remains unpaid. In addition, a six percent (6%) per annum penalty
shall be assessed on any unpaid principal amount if payment is not
reccived within 90 days of the due date (i.e., the 121 st day from the
date the final order is signed). Payments arc lirst applied to
handling charges, 6% penalty interest, late interest. and any balance
is then applied to the outstanding principal amount.

1>, TI~RMS ANI> CONI>ITIONS

I. Respondent waives its right (0 a hearing belore any tribunal, to contest any
issue of law or fact set 1011h in the Complaint. or this Consent Agreement.

2. This Consent Agreement, upon incorporation into a final order. applies to
and is binding upon EPA and upon Respondent and Respondent's heirs,
successors or assigns. Any change in ownership or corporate status or
Respondent. ineluding, but not limited lo, any transfer of assets or real or
personal property, shall not alter Respondent's responsibilities under this
agreement. This Consent Agreement contains all terms of the settlement
agreed to by the parlies.
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3. Nothing in this conscnt agrcement shall be construed as a waiver hy EPA
of its authority to sec!. costs or any appropriate penalty associated with any
collection action instituted as a result of Respondent"s lailure 10 perform
pursuant to the terms of this consent agreement.

4. The undersigned representative of Respondent certilies that he/she is fully
authorized to enter inlo the tenns and conditions for this consent
agreement and to bind the party he/she represents to the ternlS and
conditions of this consent agreement.

5. Each party shall bear its own costs and attorneys lees in connection with
this maller.

6. Respondent has the right to request a hearing on any material fact or on the
appropriateness of the penalty contained in this consent agreement
pursuant to 40 C.F.R. § 22.15. l3y signing and retw'ning of this consent
agreement 10 EPA, the Respondent waives the opportunity for a hearing
pursuant to section 554 of the Administrative Procedure Act, 5 U.S.C. §
554.

7. This consent agreement, upon incorporation into a Final Order by the
Regional Judicial Officer and full satisfaction by the parties, shall be a
complete and full civil settlement of the specific violation alleged in the
consent agreement.

8. Respondent agrees that the penalty shall never be claimed as a federal or
other tax deduction or credit.

9. Nothing in this Consent Agreement shall relieve Respondent of the duty to
comply \.",ith FIFRA and its implementing regulations.

10. Failure by Respondent to comply with any of the terms of this Consent
Agreement shall constitute a breach of the consent agreement and may
result in referral of the maller to the Department of Justice lor enforcemenl
of this agreement and for such other relief as may be appropriate.
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In the Matter of: I)akota Mill & Gntin, Inc. (I~apid City, SI)
Docket No: FIFRA-08-2010-0008
(Continued)

UNrml) STATES
ENVIRONMENTAL I'IWTECTION A(;~~NCY

REGION 8, Office of Enforcement,
Compliance and ~~nvironmentalJustice,

Comphtinant.

Date: Fe~""av II;) 010

Date:~o/-kw

By:

By:

By:
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Michael Risner, Diree(or
David Rochlin, Acting Supervisory Allorney
Legal EnJoreemen( Program



In the Matter of: Dakota Mill & Gntin, Inc. (Rllpid City, SD)
Docket No: FIFRA-08-2010-0008
(Continued)

Dllkota Mill & Grain, Inc.,

Respondent.

Date:'_~~-I-!-:b-lI-lJ~6=--__
I /

By:

Name. Tille:
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CERTIFICATE OF ERVICE

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached COMBINED COMPLAI T,
CO SE T AGREEME TfFl AL ORDER in the matter of DAKOTA MILL & GRAI ,
I c.; DOCKET NO.: FIFRA-08-2010-0008 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on
February 16, 20 IO.

Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the documents were
delivered to, Eduardo Quintana, Senior Enforcement Attorney, U. S. EPA - Region 8,1595
Wynkoop Street, Denver, CO 80202-1129. True and correct copies of the aforementioned
documents were placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt requested on February
17, 2010, to:

Brian Hammerbeck, Vice President
Dakota Mill & Grain, Inc.
P. O. Box 2340
Rapid City, SO 57709

E-mailed to:

Michelle Angel
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency
Cincinnati Finance Center
26 W. Martin Luther King Drive (MS-0002)
Cincinnati, Ohio 45268

February 17,20 I0 \kdiL&~
Tina Artemis
Paralegal/Regional Hearing Clerk

@Printedon Recycled Paper


